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Notice of Commission Action
[34 CFR §602.26(b) — “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: February 9, 2024

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools,
all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below:

Effective Date: February 8, 2024

CALIFORNIA

Fantasy Beauty College
252 East Second Street
Pomona, CA 91766
Ref. #014335-00
» Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 4 (Program Outlines)

Academy of Esthetics and Cosmetology
1116 San Fernando Road
San Fernando, CA 91340
Ref. #014343-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
1679 East Monte Vista Avenue, Suite 200
Vacaville, CA 95688
Ref. #B53084-03
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

FLORIDA

McDougle Technical Institute
1901 North Federal Highway #201
Pompano Beach, FL 33062
Ref. #019137-00
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

McDougle Technical Institute
6250 NW 23rd Street, Unit 13 & 14
Gainesville, FL 32653
Ref. #819137-01
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline
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GEORGIA

Profile Institute of Barber-Styling
122 Cleveland Avenue, SW
Atlanta, GA 30315
Ref. #020034-00
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Cold Cutters School
3303 Centerville Hwy suite 11, 12, 13
Snellville, GA 30039
Ref. #C100010-000
» Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal)
Reason(s): (1) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 (Submission of 2020 (Data) Annual Report)

(2) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 (Submission of 2021 (Data) Annual Report)

MISSOURI

New Dimensions School of Hair Design
621 Kentucky Avenue
Joplin, MO 64801
Ref. #035087-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(d)

NEVADA

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
4020 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89502
Ref. #053084-00
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

NORTH CAROLINA

Prestige Barber College
2006 Phillps Avenue
Greensboro, NC 27405
Ref. #120035-00
» Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 (Submission of 2020 (Data) Annual Report)

SOUTH DAKOTA

The Salon Professional Academy
937 East North Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
Ref. #051004-00
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline



TEXAS

Mid Cities Barber College
2345 SW 3rd Street, Suite 101
Grand Prairie, TX 75051
Ref. #053231-00
» Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
605 SW Military Drive
San Antonio, TX 78221
Ref. #B53084-02
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
1580 George Dieter Drive, Suite 207
El Paso, TX 79936-7662
Ref. #B53084-08
» Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 1(a)-(c)

To The Following:

Accreditors:

e  Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET
e Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
e Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
e Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE
e  Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE
e  Mr. Larry Schall — President — NECHE
State Authorities:
e Ms. Carrie Harris — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer
e Ms. Ebony Santee — CA BPPE — Education Administrator
e  Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook — CA BPPE — Licensing Chief
e Mr. Richie Barnard — CA — BPPE — Associate Governmental Program Analyst
e Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer — CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
e Ms. Rhesa Rudolph — Commission for Independent Education — Assistant Executive Director
e Ms. Tiffany Hurst — Commission for Independent Education — Executive Director
e Ms. Susan Hood — Florida Department of Education
e Mr. Chris Jones- GA State Board of Cosmetology & GA Board of Barbers-- Macon, GA
e Ms. Karla Johansen - MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners
e Mr. Gary K. Landry -NV State Board of Cosmetology- Las Vegas, NV
o NV State Board of Massage Therapy — Reno, NV
¢ Ms. Lynda Elliott- Executive Director - NC Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners- Raleigh, NC
e Mr. Dennis Seavers — Executive Director — NC Board of Barber Examiners — Raleigh, NC
o Ms. Kate Boyd- Executive Director - SD Cosmetology & Board of Barber Examiners Commission
e  Mr. Brian Francis — Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX
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